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Dear Sirs,

BED IPT - Privacy International v SSFCA & others
| am writng %o you on the subect of tne trans’er cf bul ca'a by GCHQ ‘o socalied ‘industry partners’,

Th's issua has obtained Increased praminance in th's litigation in recent weeks. 'n particular, the issue has
baccme the ‘ocus of a challenge ta tha efficacy of the oversight undertaken 9y the Commissicners.

My ¢ents at GCHQ have for sorme tima been making intemal enguires in an attempt to provide more
speclicity as ‘o the tming, nature ard exient of sny trans‘er ¢f bu'k data tc industry partners. These matters
cleary provide a critizal factual context to any critcism that may be made of the Commizssicrers in this area.
For tha: reason, further enquiries have been mada since the hearing last week. The purpose of this leveristo
infeem you cf the prograss-and ouisome of those enquiries.

You will have notad that scma weeks agd, on 28 April 2047, tha Respondents’ Respanse to the Claimant's
Reguest for Further Infermation dated 17 February was amended. The amendment was to the response 1o
Request 10, and indicated that cpergtional cala shared with industry partaers ‘could in thecry incfude EFD /
8CO".

This amenc¢ment was mada because investigations underaxen by my clients had cast coubt on whether any
bu'k data had ever in fact been transferted o industry partners (25 oppased 1o such data belng shaec with
them whilst retained at GCHQ's premises). VWhat we can say at presentis that in the period 20°C-11 some
samples of operational data that might have contained some secticn 94 data were transferred to irdustry
partmers. The possitility that some such =3'a was included In the cperaticnal data that was trarsferred anses
from the relevant records, but it is not possible ta be certain one way or tha cther becausa the samples have
ncw been daleted.

In summary: (a) no BPD hus been fransferec 10 industry partnars In tha peciod since 2017; (d) In she same

pericd e oaly exampie of BCD possitly being transforred to ingustry parrers is the 2010/11 samples Cetalled
atove. g
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We thought it appropriaie to write thig letier now in light of the urgency with which the Commissioners are being
askad 1o respond to further questicns cn trans‘er. Wa will of coursa provica thig infarmatian by way of withess
evidenca in cue coursa

Yours falthfully,
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For the Treasury Solicitor
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